SVHCD QUALITY COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 27, 2016

SONOMA 5:00 p.m. Regular Session
V Al. |. EY HOS P |TA L (Closed Session will be held upon adjournment

of the Regular Session)

Healing Here at Home
Location: Schantz Conference Room
Sonoma Valley Hospital — 347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma CA 95476

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require special
accommodations to attend a District meeting, please contact the District Clerk, Gigi
Betta at ebetta@svh.com or 707.935.5004 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of everyone
in our community.

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION Hirsch

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the
agenda. It is recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less,
Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon
by the Committee at this time For items appearing on the agenda, the public will be
invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Committee consideration.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action
e QC Minutes, 3.23.16

4. ANNUAL SKILLED NURSING REPORT Evans Inform
5. ANNUAL HOME CARE REPORT Lee Inform
6. Q1PATIENT CARE SERVICES DASBOARD Kobe Inform
7. POLICY & PROCEDURES Lovejoy Action
v Pharmacy Policies: MM 8610-155-6
v Multiple Policies, April 2016: 7010-01 & 6171-154
8. QUALITY REPORT Lovejoy Inform/Action
Quality & Resource Management Report April 2016
9. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch
10. ADJOURN Hirsch
11. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR OPEN SESSION Hirsch
12. CLOSED SESSION: TBD Action

e Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155 Medical Staff
Credentialing & Peer Review Report

13. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action

14. ADJOURN Hirsch



mailto:ebetta@svh.com�

3.

CONSENT



SONOMA

N e el s

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Healing Here at Home

QUALITY COMMITTEE
MINUTES

Wednesday, March 23,2016

Schantz Conference Room

Committee Members

Committee Members

Members Not Present

Admin Staff /Other

Present Present cont.
Jane Hirsch Ingrid Sheets Brian Sebastian, M.D. Leslie Lovejoy
Carol Snyder Susan Idell Kelsey Woodward Robbie Cohen, M.D.
Michael Mainardi Joshua Rymer Mark Kobe
Cathy Webber Howard Eisenstark Gigi Betta
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION
1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch
The meeting was called to order at 5:00pm
2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch
No public comment.
3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action
o QC Minutes, 02.24.16 MOTION by Mainardi to
approve Consent and 2" by
Rymer. All in favor.
4. POLICY & PROCEDURES Lovejoy/Kobe Action
e PCB8610-165 Sara Lite St to Stand lift (new) MOTION by Idell to
e 8640-173 Neutropenic Precautions (new) approve Policies and 2™ by
e 8640-174 Credit Card Use in Café (new) Mainardi. All in favor.
e 1C8610-140 Infection Prevention Program (revised)
e CE8610-151 Injury Prevention Program (revised)
e 1C8610-141 Influenza Vaccine Program (revised)
e (QAB8610-106 PI Improvement Plan (revised)
e Multiple Pharmacy Policies Feb. 2016 (revised)
5. QUALITY & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Lovejoy Inform/Action
REPORT FOR MARCH 2016
Ms. Lovejoy covered the top priorities for March 2016 which MOTION by
include orientation of two new Quality team members, Was this inform only?
CALHEN project team development, annual staff performance
evaluations and the PRIME Grant application.




AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION
The PRIME grant application award would allow the Hospital
to begin development of a new healthcare delivery system.

6. INFECTION CONTROL Mathews Inform/Action

Annual Evaluation

Infection Prevention Program
Infection Control Dashboard
Infection Control Risk Assessment

Ms. Mathews presented an in depth report on the Infection
Prevention Dashboard and metrics.

In the interest of time, full presentations of the Infection
Prevention Program Policy and Risk Assessment Report were
not given.

MOTION by Mainardi to
approve IC Report and 2™
by Sheets. All in favor.

7. ANNUAL REPORT OF CONTRACT Lovejoy Inform/Action
ADMINISTRATION & EVALUATION
CIHQ and CMS require completion of an annual evaluation of | MOTION by Eisenstark to
each Hospital contract. Ms. Lovejoy gave background on the approve and 2" by
annual contract evaluation process and distributed an example | Mainardi. All in favor.
of the standardized evaluation tool used in this process. A full
list of Patient and Non-Patient Care Contracts was made
available to the Committee in hardcopy.
8. CLOSING COMMENTS Hirsch
9. ADJOURN Hirsch
10. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR Hirsch
SESSION
11. CLOSED SESSION Cohen, M.D. Action
e Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155 Medical There was no Medical Staff Credentialing & Peer Review
Staff Credentialing & Peer Review Report Report.
e 4"Q2015 Quality Dashboard Fourth quarter Quality Dashboard results were discussed.
12. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action
13. ADJOURN Hirsch

Meeting adjourned at 6:45pm




4.

2015 ANNUAL QUALITY
REPORT SVH SKILLED
NURSING FACILITY



2015 Annual Quality Report for Sonoma
Valley Hospital’s Skilled Nursing Facility



Regulatory Requirements

0 Sonoma Valley Hospital’s D/P SNF is regulated by the
California Department of Public Health Licensing Division, Life
Safety Code Division, Office of Statewide Hospital Planning
and Development (OSHPD), Cal OSHA, Title 22 California
Code of Regulations, and The Department of Health and
Human Services Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services.



QAP| —Key Elements

I
0 PDSA (“Plan, Do, Study, Act”)
01 RCA (Root Cause Analysis)
0 Pl (Performance Improvement Committee)
0 Safety Committee
0 LEM (Leadership Evaluation Manager)
0 Quality Control Monitoring



Key Elements of our QAPI Program
I

0 Key elements of our Performance improvement (Pl) system
include Quality Monitoring for high risk- high volume, high risk-
low volume, and problem- prone patients. Our plans are
based on industry standards and Best Practices and revised
quarterly based on results.



Medicare’s 5 — Star Rating System

0 Medicare.gov Nursing Home Compare website provides a “5 -star rating

system for consumers to make informed decisions about Skilled Nursing
Facilities.

0 Ratings are based on Health Inspections, staffing ratios and quality
measures.

0 After our most recent survey in November, 2015, Sonoma Valley Hospital’s
D/P SNF is currently rated as a 5 — Star SNF.




Medicare.govV | Nursing Home Compare

The Official U.S. Government Site for Medicare

Star rating summary

Overall rating @

Health inspection @

Staffing @

Quality measures @ _

TR WTww

Much Above Average

Wi e

Above Average

U W W

Much Above Average

wir® e e

Below Average



Medicare.goV | Nursing Home Compare

The Official U.S. Government Site for Medicare

SONOMA CALIFORNIA NATIONAL

VALLEY AVERAGE AVERAGE
HOSPITAL
DP/SNF
Percent of short-stay residents who self-report moderate to severe pain. 34.7% 12.7% 17.2%
Lower percentages are better.
Percent of short-stay residents with pressure ulcers that are new or 0.4% 0.6% 1.2%
worsened.
Lower percentages are better.
Percent of short-stay residents assessed and given, appropriately, the 96.5% 61.6% 61.5%
seasonal influenza vaccine.
Higher percentages are beffer.
Percent of short-stay residents assessed and given, appropriately, the 96.5% 61.7% 61.9%
pneumococcal vaccine.
Higher percentages are befter.
Percent of short-stay residents who newly received an antipsychotic 1.4% 1.6% 22%

medication.
Lower perceniages are befter.




MDS 3.0 Facility Level Quality Measure Report

(Certification And Survey Provider Enhanced Reports)
: CAD10000233 Report Period: 05/01/15- 10/31/15
258 Comparison Group: 03/01/15- 08/31/15
ame: SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL DP/SNF Run Date: 03/14/16
- SONOMA, CA Report Version Number: 2.00
calculated on: 03/14/2016

hes represent a value that could not be computed

short stay, L = long stay

ncomplete; data not available for all days selected

, an indicator used to identify that the measure is flagged

Comparison Comparison Comp:
Facility Facility Group Group Gro
CmMmS Observed Adjusted State National MNatic

Jescription

ID

Data Num Denom Percent

Percent

Average

Average

Perce

evere Pain (S)

MNO01.01

o
P2

138

30.4%

30.4%

12.7%

17.4%

=vere Pain (L)

MNO14.02

6

0.0%

0.0%

6.0%

9.1%

s Ulcer (L) ND15.01 3 0.0% 0.0% 6.7% 6.4%
: Pres Ulcer (S) NDD2.02 147 1.4% 1.1% 0.8% 1.3% :
3ints (L) ND27.01 E 0.0% 0.0% 1.1% 0.8%
' ND32.01 B 0.0% 0.0% 30.3% 44 8%
j Injury (L) ND13.01 5 0.0% 0.0% 1.7% 3.4%
Med (S) NO11.01 107 0.0% 0.0% 1.7% 2.4%
Med (L) ND31.02 50.0% 50.0% 14.2% 17.7% s

}IHyantic (L}

MND33.01

33.3%

33.3%

9.2%

9 2%

affect Others (L)

MNO34.01

66.7%

66.7%

19.1%

23.2%

X (L)

MNO30.01

16.7%

16.7%

1.3%

2.1%

MND24 .01

0.0%

0.0%

4.2%

2.3%

L eft Bladder (L)

MNO26.02

16.7%

20.4%

4.0%

3.9%

se B/B Con (L)

MNO025.01

33.3%

33.3%

43.9%

45.9%

1 oss (1)

EIO2S N

el I N e R R Y ) e O e ) [ e ) Y N e

syl O Ry ey ey eyl e ey

QT e

e R LT

B 99y

8 N9y



CMS Data is Obtained through the MDS

e
Data sources

The data come from 2 sources:

1. CMS's health inspection database - Includes the nursing home characteristics and health

deficiencies issued during the 3 most recent state inspections and recent complaint investigations.
Data about staffing and penalties made against nursing homes also come from this database.

2. National database known as the Minimum Data Set (MDS) - Data for quality measures come from
the MDS Repository. The MDS is an assessment done by the nursing home at regular intervals on
every resident in a Medicare- or Medicaid-certified nursing home. Information is collected about the

resident's health, physical functioning, mental status, and general well-being. These data are used by
the nursing home to assess each resident's needs and develop a plan of care.

All of these data are reported by the nursing homes themselves. Nursing home inspectors review it, but
don't formally check it to ensure accuracy. This information changes frequently as residents are
discharged and admitted, or residents' conditions change. The information should be interpreted cautiously

and used along with information from the Long Term Care Ombudsman's office, the State Survey Agency,
or other sources



Date of standard health inspection:

Date(s) of complaint inspection(s) between 2/1/2015 - 1/31/2016:

Total number of health deficiencies:

Average number of health deficiencies in California:

Average number of health deficiencies in the United States:

1119/2015  View Full Report
05/20/2015 View Full Report
' 4

10.9

6.9

View all health inspections

p Mistreatment: 0 deficiencies found

p Quality Care: 0 deficiencies found

) Resident Assessment: 0 deficiencies found

) Resident Rights: 0 deficiencies found

b Nutrition and Dietary: 1 deficiency found

p Pharmacy Services: 0 deficiencies found

p Environmental: 2 deficiencies found



Federal and CA Survey 11/19/2015

PRINTED: 31472016

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES il el
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OME NG, 0038.0301
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA |2 muLTieLE consTRUCTION (#3) DATE SURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENNTIFICATION NUMBER: A BUILDING COMPLETED
|B. WING

555258 11/19/2015
MAME OF PROVIDER OF SUPFLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP
SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL DP/SNF 347 ANDRIEUX 8T

SONOMA, CA 95476

|For information on the nursing home's plan to correct this deficiency, please contact the nursing home or the state survey agency.

(%4) 1D PREFIX TAG SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY
OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)
|F 0371 Store, cook, and serve food in a safe and clean way

tev&l of harm - Minimal harm b e gejancy Text Not Available

r potential for actual harm

Residents Affected - Many
F 0441 Have a program that investigates, controls and keeps infection from spreading.

Level of harm - Minimal harm

r potential for actual harm Deficiency Text Not Available

1.Chorine concentration in the dishwasher too low. Action Plan complete with
daily monitoring by Dietary Manager.

2. Pasta not dated. Action Plan complete with monthly monitoring of out-dates
by Dietary Manager.

3. Nurse did not disinfect scissors before and after entering patient room.
Action Plans complete, SNF DON conducts random audits and reports incidence
of non — compliance on QAPI log.

[Residents Affected - Few




Trends in Growth
2 )

Patient Days

——Volume

7798 , ' ' 7350
434

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015



% "Yes" Responses

Patient Satisfaction

“Prompt Response to Call Lights” as measured by the Post Discharge
questionnaire.

100

95

90 L i i i

85
) /

75

==@==Prompt response == Godl

70
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015



All Falls in 2015
e )

0 The average rate of falls in a Nursing home is 1.5% per 1,000 patient days
annually. Our 2015 fall rate was 1.48% per 1000 pt. days.

0 Certain patient populations are particularly vulnerable to falls such as
stroke patients. It is estimated that 5% of stroke patients will fall during their
rehabilitation which increases the fall rate to 3.4% per 1,000 patient days.

From 1,/1/2015 to 12/31,/2015
Skilled Nursing

Count of EVENT
Event Types MO,
FALL BATHROOM @
Fall-wWithout Injury
FALL W/THERAPIST@
Fall-\wWith Injury
FALL UMWITHMESSEDE
FALL CHAIR/WHEELCHAIR®@
FALL ROOM®D
FALL OUT OF BED@=
Grand Total

H R EERERMNNMRN

=1
3

Rate per
1000 pi
Falls SNF Pt Lhorys oS
11 430 1.480485




Psychotropic Drug Rates on the SNF

0 Psychotropic drug use was 3.5% for Short Stay patients in our
SNF in 2014. This is above the CA and National average of
2.0% and 2.7 % respectively.

0 During 2015 we reduced our use of antipsychotic medication
use to 1.4% which is lower than the CA average of 1.6% and
the National average of 2.2%.

(Results derived from MDS data and CASPER reports).



% Short Stay Patients Who Newly Received
Antipsychotic Medication

4
3.5 -
3 _
2.5 - ‘I
m SVH
2
m CA
® Nation
1.5 -
1
0.5 -
0

2014 2015



% Employee Turnover

2

SVH D/P SNF 9% Staff Turnover Compared to Sonoma Valley Hospital

2015
2014
L S
g 2013
>= E Our Godl
B SVH Turnover
2012
B SNF Turnover
2011

0] 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20

% Turnover



2016 Skilled Nursing Staff Engagement Results

Engagement

4.44

Organization

4.19

Tier Breakdown

Tier 1

Power ltem Score 4.27

i

Action Planning Readiness

96

i

# 3o Plans
1 Group
High 1 10086 0
30 Respondents 9 -
Moderately
0 Plans d .,_;,_ ..3 l o . ;
0 Groups 0 Groups 'gn
100% 0 Respondents 0 Respondents Moderate 0 0% 0
0 Plans 0 Plans
Moderately
derately | 0 o -
0%
Tier1 Tier 2 Tier3 ow | 0 0% 0
Manager (i ] Employee (i ]

4.36

4.30




Health Services Advisory Group (HSAG) 30 day Re-

admission Rates from SNF to Acute Care Hospitals

25.00%

20.00%

15.00%

10.00%

5.00%

0.00%

Q3 2014 - Q2 2015

SVH/SNF

Region 20

CA

m2013-2014
m2014-2015



30 day readmission rate

0 The 30 day readmission rate from the SNF discharge back to

an acute care hospital was 8.0% in 2014, (compared to
14.2% for our region and 20.9% for CA).

0 In 2015 the 30 day readmission rate rose to 10.2% for SNF
discharge back to an acute care hospital, (compared to 14.8%
for our region and 21% for CA).

Data derived from Health Services Advisory Group, Medicare Fee for Service Hospital Readmissions
Report, January, 2016.



Strategic Challenges on the SNF

[

[

O o 0O 0O

Small, 27 bed D/P SNF in an acute care setting.
Have several patients who refuse to leave and are now “Residents”.

Extensive training has been required to avoid over utilizing resources
that decrease our profitability.

District owned, we accept patients with no insurance.
Managed Care increasingly involved in approving SNF days.
All RN Nursing staff is more expensive than hiring LVN's.

HPPD’s are higher than most SNF’s due to acuity, (approx. 6.2 HPPD
compared to the 3.2 HPPD State requirement.)



Strategic Advantages of the SNF
N .

1 Close proximity to acute hospital and ER.
0 All of the acute care services are available to us.
0 Electronic Medical Records, bar code scanning for medication.

0 Frequent MD visits and all RN staff allow for the admission of
more acutely ill patients.

0 24 hour physician and pharmacy available.

0 History of strong community support.



The Future -Quality Initiatives for SNF’s
N

0 The American Health Care Association (AHCA) has broadened
Its Quality Initiatives to further improve the quality of care in
America’s Skilled Nursing Facilities. These areas are aligned
with the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
QAPI program and federal mandates such as the Five Star
rating and the Improving Medicare Post — Acute Care

Transformation (IMPACT) Act.



THE GOALS (2015-2013) LEARN MORE AT http:/qualltyinitiative.ahcancal.org

IMPROVE ORGANIZATIONAL SUCCESS BY:

B Increasing Staff Stability
Decrease turnover rates among nursing staff (RN, LPN/LVN, CNA/LNA) by 15% or achieve/ maintain at or less than 40% by March :

ﬂ Adopting Customer Satisfaction Questionnaire & Measure
At least 25% of members will measure and report long-stay resident and family satisfaction and/or short-stay satisfaction using th
Core-Q survey.

Reducing the Number of Unintended Health Care Outcomes by March 2018

IMPROVE SHORT-STAY/POST-ACUTE CARE BY:

Safely Reducing Hospital Readmissions

Safely reduce the number of hospital readmissions within 30 days during a skilled nursing center stay by an additional 15% or achi
maintain a low rate of 10% by March 2018.

Improving Discharge Back to the Community
Improve discharge back to the community by 10% or achieve and maintain a high rate of at least 70% by March 2018.

m Adopting Functional Outcome Measures
25% of members will adopt the use of the mobility and self-care sections of the CARE tool and report functional outcome measure
using LTC Trend Tracker™.

IMPROVE LONG-TERM/DEMENTIA CARE BY:

m Safely Reducing the Off-Label Use of Antipsychotics
Safely reduce the off-label use of antipsychotics in long-stay nursing center residents by an additional 10% by Dec. 2015; 15% by D

Safely Reducing Hospitalizations
Safely reduce hospitalizations among long-stay residents by 15% or achieve/ maintain a low rate of 10% or less by March 2018.



D.

2015 ANNUAL QUALITY
REPORT FOR SVH
HEALING AT HOME



77w
HEALING
AT HOME

SKILLED HOME HEALTH CARE
AService of Sonoma Valley Hospital

Annual Quality Report 2015
Accomplishments:

1. QOutcomes and Process Measures:
e Trended Outcomes Analysis
e Trended Process Measures
e Quarterly Clinical Record Review
e Potentially Avoidable Outcomes Analysis
2. Infection Control Plan:
e No Health Care Associated Infections in 2015
e Hand Hygiene Surveillance= 96%
3. Patient Satisfaction (HHCAHPS)
e Above Benchmarks in 3 domains:
o Patient Care
o Communication
o Specific Care Issues
e Five Star in Patient Satisfaction on Home Health Compare
4, Smooth ICD-10 Transition
Projects and Challenges:
1. Updating all Clinical Policies and Procedures
2. Sustaining Improvement with staffing changes
Pl Projects:
2015: Improvement in Dyspnea
e Developed Breathlessness Assessment Tool
e In-service on Differential Diagnosis, Assessment and Treatment
e Taught correct use of Pulse Oximeters and Incentive Spirometers
e Developed Clinical Pathway and Patient Handouts
e Improved Dyspnea Outcome from 67.6% (January 2015) to Cumulative Annual of 72.1%
2016: Patient Education

Multidisciplinary

Completed and Piloting Clinical Pathway with new teaching tools

In-services planned for improved use of existing software tools: Patient Care Notes and
UpToDate



AV

OCSHomeCare

@ ABILITY Trended Outcomes Analysis
Prepared for:  Sonoma Valley Hospital Home Care Program (557041) Provider Number: 557041
Represents: January 2015 - December 2015 BranchID: N
Legend: [l Your Agency ——————  Your Agency — == = State National
m vem m A missing data marker indicates that data is not available for the
month
| i
i Patient Count i Patient Count Bathing m
1 90 1 1
i ._mm 7S 8 — R &3 i 80 L Hr— 100 % i
{60 = ;60 g “
i 40 '40 60 % “
120 i 40 % i
H c o = Lt > 5 05 D o B > 8} : - X
! © @] (] o @ = 3 =] &5 o o] 1 B 1
i S w =2 < s 5 7 mw ©9 z o ! c 29 5 5 > € 35 D o B =z 9 cC 0 = 5 > £ 353 9 a g =z o |
| i S&2<23°283823 Sg2<2335280628 |
All Acute Care Hospitalization 1 . . m
H Pain Bed Transferring H
P L 100 % “
i (o i o 100 % H
60 % o 80%] 80 % :
20 % = g || 0% 60 % ;
0% - ! 40 % 40 % !
' £ 2 5 5 2353 9 ¢ 83 g i 0% 20 % “
i S =< £ 3> 2 8o 2 48 i 0%- 0 %- i
: i § § 8 5 853 9 8§28 38 8 § 8§ 8 58 353 9 8% 38 8
i S L=< s 5 2 2 0n O =z A S WL E < E S Ta e 9Oz 0 |
ED Care Without Hospitalization i i
"n ]
i 13y i Ambulation/Locomotion i
Poleg i “
P '5 % i 100% 100 % “
P8® P80 % 80 % “
i m i 60 % 60 % - :
m \Wn o ] b= > c = (=] o 5] > Q m L.Oo\o L.Ou\n m
3 Q o 0,
| S8 E:ES53323583% 2% 20%1 |
i o=t O = = > (= = DD O o > (&) c o ] b > c = (=] a B > Q '
i §222£3528028 S22<E3323828 |
n ]
1 " 1
1 "n 1
m. Dyspnea Management of Oral Meds m
Ho 100 % |
H 80 % 4 "
H 60 % i
H40% !
i i 20% i
m P ol |
! [ c 9 5 5 > c£ 35 9 a g z @ cC 9 5 5 > 35 9 a5 2z o 1
m m 8222 E352806248 S2=2<323°28028 |

Friday, April 15, 2016 © 2006-2016 ABILITY Network Inc « abilitynetwork.com/ocshomecare/ Page 10of 8



OCSHomeCare

@ ABILITY

Trended Process Measures

Prepared for:  Sonoma Valley Hospital Home Care Program (557041)

Represents: January 2015 - December 2015

Provider Number: 557041

BranchID: N

-C

Measures Collected at SOC & ROC - Cumulative

Timely Initiation of Care

100% -
80% A
60% 1
40%
20% 1

0% -

You
State

Depression Asmnt

Conducted
97% 97% 98%
100%
80%
60%
40%
20%

0%

You
State

Pain Assessment

Conducted
999% 99% 9
100%
80%
60%
40%
20%

0%

You
State

=

Nation

Nation

9%

=

Nation

PrUlcer Prevention in
Plan of Care
100% 98%

100%
80%
60%
40%
20%
0%

You
State
Nation

Fall Risk Asmnt

Conducted

100%  99%

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

You
State
Nation

PrUlcer Risk Asmnt
Conducted

100% 99%
100%
80%
60%
40%
20%
0%

g =
w

Nation

Pain Interventions
Implemented

Diabetic Foot Care &
Pt/CG Ed. Implemented

99% 99% 99% 94% 96% 95%
100% 100%
80% 80%
60% 60%
40% 40%
20% 20%
0% 0%
= =
Heart Failure PrUIcer Prevention
Symptoms Implemented
98% 97% 98% 98% 97% 97%
100% 100%
80% 80%
60% 60%
40% 40%
20% 20%
0% 0%
g & 5 3 £ 5
=z =z
PPV Ever Received
00wy 0%
80% | 71%
60%
40%
20%
0%

> © c
o - S
> ] =
©

@ =z

Friday, April 15, 2016

© 2006-2016 ABILITY Network Inc - abilitynetwork.com/ocshomecare/

100%
80%
60%
40%
20%

0%

You
State

Immunization Received
for Current Flu

Nation

Pt/CG Drug Ed. on

All Meds Implemented

oo 98% 97% 96%
100%
80%
60%
40%
20%
0%
3 £ 5
© 1
> &5 M
Page 1 of 6



0CS HomeCare by

\N NATIONAL RESEARCH
Corporation

Satisfaction Snapshot - Overview

Prepared for: Sonoma Valley Hospital Home Care Pr ( 40 patients ) National: ( 31,189 patients )
Provider Number: 557041 Branch ID: N/A State: ( 1,034 patients )
Current Patient Care Period: Sep 2015 - Nov 2015 Current Survey Period: Oct 2015 - Feb 2016

Domain Scores
100%

95% -
90% -
85% -
80%
75%

70%

A score over 1 indicates that your agency's 2
overall performance is better than the Patient Care Communication  Specific Care Issues

national norm, on average

y A Current
QUEAGONCY Benchmarks

Previous  Current ]
3-month - 3-month _ State** National** |

Individual Questions Score Score  Trend*

81% 86%

Overall Rating of Care - responses of 9 or 10 84% 92% A

Likelihood to Recommend - Definitely Yes 89% 85% v 75% 80%

Patient Care 88% 94% A 86% 89%
Providers informed & up-to-date - Always 67% 91% A 69% 74%
Treated gently - Always 93% 93% v 89% 92%
Courtesy and respect - Always 95% 98% A 93% 95%
Problems with care - No 96% 95% v 94% 96%

Communication 80% 89% A 81% 85%
Inform on care and services - Yes 86% 98% A 86% 91%
Inform on arrival time - Always 79% 85% A 79% 81%
Easy to understand - Always 79% 85% A 82% 84%
Listen carefully - Always 79% 85% A 83% 86%
Get help when contacting office - Yes 100% 93% v 90% 94%
Timeliness to get help from office - Same day 54% 87% A 68% 75%

Specific Care Issues 81% 86% A 76% 80%
Discuss home set up for safety - Yes 75% 93% A 72% 76%
Discuss medications - Yes 82% 93% A 82% 86%
See medications - Yes 70% 88% A 76% 81%
Talk about pain - Yes 91% 95% A 87% 92%
Discuss purpose of medications - Yes 81% 83% A 78% 84%
When to take medications - Yes 89% 84% v 73% 79%
Side effects of medications - Yes 81% 68% v 65% 68%
Number of completed surveys 58 40 1,034 31,189
Number of surveys sent 151 147 5,020 113,818
Survey response rate 38% 27% 21% 27%

© 2015, National Research Corporation Powered by: ‘N NRCPICKER"

*Trend indicators will populate when the Previous 3-month Score contains a full 3 months of data
**State and National Benchmark is for the previous 6-month survey period



HEALING
AT HOME

SKILLED HOME HEALTH CARE

QUARTER 4, 2015
SUMMARY
The fourth quarter clinical record review was conducted as part of an ongoing review to
determine the adequacy and completeness of the plan of care and clinical record. The review

was completed by Janet Payne, RN, Chart Review Nurse, Lisa O’Hara, RN, Quality
Management Coordinator, and Deborah Taylor, PT.

SAMPLE SELECTION

Thirty home health care records were randomly selected for the quarterly clinical record review.
This is greater than 10% of the average daily census. Start of care, recertification, discharge and
multidisciplinary cases were included.

SURVEY QUALIFIERS

Indicators included:

Documentation completeness and accuracy of the referral form; patient consents including the
Medicare Notice of Non-coverage form and the HHCCN; 485; homebound status; Medication
Profile; drug/drug interaction alerts and resolution; visit notes; care plan; care provided matches
care ordered; HHA supervision; OASIS accuracy; patient teaching and patient-caregiver
response to teaching; the documentation of progress toward the patient’s short term goals;
appropriate follow-up to falls; Rehab Therapy Summary on Medicare patients; Face to Face on
Medicare patients; Agency Discharge Summary complete; interdisciplinary referral done within
7 days of signed MD order, and interdisciplinary communication.

RESULTS*
1. In six records the signed HHCCN form was missing.
2. Twelve records were missing a Care Team discipline in the Attributes section.
3. Documentation of the patient’s homebound status was missing in one record.
4. In one record, coordination of care between disciplines was not clearly documented.
5. One record was missing a discipline discharge summary.
6. In one record the 30 day Rehab summary was missing.
7. Two records were missing the signed Notice of Medicare Non-coverage form.
8. In one record, documentation was not provided as to why the patient was not admitted to

home care within 48 hours.
9. Two records did not have documentation that the MD was notified of the start of care and
proposed plan.
*Please note, whenever possible, the above deficiencies were corrected and staff received
remediation immediately.

S:\Home Care\Clinical Record Review 2015\Clinical Record Review Quarter 4, 2015.docx



VR A
HEALING

AT HOME
3'1 LED 'qu n‘[..\’x m«h
QUARTER 4, 2015

ANALYSIS AND ACTIONS

1.

2.

wn

Results will be presented to staff at the next Team Meeting and individual staff members
have been counseled.

An additional in-depth focused chart audit was done this quarter on twenty-eight start of
care and discharge records to determine appropriate utilization of services, process and
outcome measures. A copy of the audit tool is included in this report. The review was
completed by Janet Payne RN Chart Review Nurse, Lisa O’Hara RN Quality
Management Coordinator. The results are positive but continue to reveal urinary
incontinence and transferring documentation are minimal. In-services to be presented at
a Team Meeting regarding incontinence and patient transfers, ambulation and safety. The
Patient Education PI Team will discuss and develop patient education materials to
include these two identified opportunities for improvement.

. The ICD-10 Coding System which began 10/1/2015, proved to be a smooth transition. A

few billing issues were identified; solutions were immediately sought, and the identified
issues were corrected. No issues were identified for the month of December.

A new multidisciplinary PI Project will begin the first quarter of 2016. The team will
focus on patient education. The first task assigned to this team will be the completion of
the dyspnea clinical pathway. Due to staffing changes, the pathway is still in progress
with the goal of completion being the first quarter of 2016. The Patient Education PI team
will report to the QAPI management team.

The Quality Control indicators were 100% this quarter.

The two deficiency items received from our state survey by the California Department of
Public Health (CDPH) in 06/2014, HCA supervision and patient care provided matches
care ordered by physician, are already indicators monitored by the Quality Department
and reported as a component of this report. The result of these two indicators for the year
of 2015 is 100% compliance. These items will continue to be monitored but not formally
reported as the agency has maintained 100% compliance for 18 months.

Two deficiencies were received at the Standard Recertification Survey by the CDPH in
09/2014. Both deficiencies are being tracked. Patient health information is secured in
locked file cabinets at the end of the business day was monitored daily and was 100%
compliant for one month. On-going, intermittent compliance checks are done by the
Quality Department and documented. Current compliance is 100%. The second
deficiency, supervised clinician home visits conformity with the Infection Control Bag
Policy, are 100% complete. Therefore, this will only be monitored during annual
supervisory visits with the Clinical Manager or designee as required by our policy.
HHAI infections have notably decreased over the past year. Our rate for the year of
2015 is 0%.

S:\Home Care\Clinical Record Review 2015\Clinical Record Review Quarter 4, 2015.docx



R A
HEALING
AT HOME

SKILLED HOME HEALTH CARE
A Sernce of Sonoma Yokiey Hospet gl

QUARTER 4, 2015
9. Potentially Unavoidable Events Analysis:
a. Fall Reporting
Over the past quarter, 35 patient falls have been reported in the home health
department which is the same number as third quarter. Of those 35, none of the falls
were witnessed by a home care staff person; all patients had a fall risk reduction
assessment and/or prevention education performed (i.e. Tinetti or MACH 10
assessment, medication management related to falls); all patients were receiving a
therapy service or an interdisciplinary referral was initiated; twenty-four of the falls
occurred during ambulation; all the falls were predominantly during the night;
twenty-four of the falls were related to balance issues; in thirteen of the falls the
patient complained of weakness; in seven of the falls, patients had symptoms of
confusion and/or a diagnosis of dementia; eleven patients sustained minor injuries,
which were treated by the reporting clinician, six of the eleven were skin tears; two
patients were evaluated in the emergency room (one patient had four falls total); one
patient suffered a closed hip fracture (see below Emergent Care for Fall); two
patients were admitted; and all patients fell at their place of residence. These charts
were intensively reviewed. Appropriate preventative safety measures were
implemented and clinician follow-up intervention was documented. No trends were
identified. The plan is to continue to monitor for trends and the effectiveness of home
care fall reduction strategies.
b. Emergent Care for Fall

Two patients were seen in the ED after a fall or accident at home during this quarter.
Of these, 1/2 had 8 identified fall risk factors and 1/2 had 5 fall risk factors. Both of
these patients had a formal fall assessment score of 4 or higher. Both of these
patients had Physical Therapy and MSW services. All appropriate interventions were
done and the fall report, including notification of MD, was documented. Both
patients were admitted to the hospital after the fall. One of these patients had a total
of four falls due to impulsivity, intentional tremors, and dementia. The patient was
admitted after one of the falls. The family wanted the patient kept in the home with
his wife and 24 hour caregivers even though he continued to fall. The other patient
suffered a closed hip fracture and moved out of the area to be with family after
discharge. No trends were identified.

¢. Medication Error Reporting:
There were 13 medication errors in the third quarter. All errors were made by the
patient or caregiver and all errors were reported to the MD in a timely manner. 9/13
errors were an omission; 3/13 errors were the wrong dose; 1/13 was the wrong time.
There were no serious outcomes and all patients received education. No trends were

S:\Home Care\Clinical Record Review 2015\Clinical Record Review Quarter 4, 2015.docx



Vi AN
HEALING
AT HOME

SKILLED HOME HEALTH CARE
A Service of Scooma Valley Howital

QUARTER 4, 2015

identified. Plan is to continue to monitor and mitigate medication errors made in the
home care setting.

d. Development of UTI
Four patients fell into this category. 4/4 scored a 2 or higher on the OASIS for

bathing ability; 2/4 had four risk factors identified; 2/4 had three risk factors
identified; 1/4 had a foley catheter in the hospital, 3/4 had a UTI within fourteen days
of discharge; 4/4 received timely care, antibiotics and instruction; and 4/4 have been
discharged for goals met.

e. Emergent Care for Wound Infections, Deteriorating Wound Status
Two patients were seen in the ED and admitted to the hospital this quarter for wound

problems. These charts were intensively reviewed. Analysis showed that risk factors
were identified in both of these cases which included current or past wound infection,
co-morbidities such as diabetes, lifestyle risk factors, nutritional deficits, low Braden
score, and wound care provided by caregiver. Appropriate interventions by the home
health clinician were documented in both cases. These included antibiotic therapy,
appropriate wound care, instruction in nutrition, reportable signs and symptoms, hand
hygiene and follow-up OASIS if required. Of note, one patient was sent to the ED on
the nursing SOC visit and admitted for bilateral lower leg cellulitis. The other patient
was seen by SVH Wound Care RN. The home health nurse sent the patient to the ED
two days later and the patient was admitted for wound infection and debridement.

[ Discharge to the Community with an Unhealed Stage II Pressure Ulcer
One patient was identified in this category. The patient had a long history of
dementia, Parkinson’s, failure to thrive and a Stage Il pressure ulcer on his hip at
admission. The patient was transitioned to hospice eleven days later. All appropriate
care and communication was documented.

g. Substantial Decline in Management of Oral Medications
The patient that fell into this category had a long history of mental illness and had
been noncompliant with taking her medications. Patient was admitted to the hospital
after she decided to stop taking all of her psychotropic medications. Appropriate
clinician intervention and action was documented; i.e. medication instruction, RN and
MSW referral and MD communication.

S:\Home Care\Clinical Record Review 2015\Clinical Record Review Quarter 4, 2015.docx



Py 4
HEALING
AT HOME

SKILLED HOME HEALTH CARE

A Sernce of Sonamg Volley Hospa,

QUARTER 4, 2015

PLAN

Present results of this report to staff at the next Team Meeting.

2. Quality is providing on-going feedback to clinicians individually and as a group on a
regular basis regarding their documentation. Continue monitoring remaining survey
deficiencies as an element of this report.

3. Put into action Patient Education PI Team, Quarter 1, 2016.

[

S:\Home Care\Clinical Record Review 2015\Clinical Record Review Quarter 4, 2015.docx



7. Y\
HEALING
AT HOME

SKILLED HOME HEALTH CARE

A Service of Sonoma Valley Hosp

QUARTER 4, 2015

HOME HEALTH CARE ASSOCIATED INFECTIONS

Date Visit ID Infection Reviewed by Home Health
Lisa O’Hara, Associated
RN Infection Y/N?
Quality Coord.
10/08/2015 | 1001140562 UTI YES NO
E.coli
10/26/2015 | 1001143125 CA-UTI YES NO
Citro. amalonaticus
10/28/2015 | 1001143547 UTI YES NO
E. coli
11/14/2015 | 1001146136 Skin YES NO
MRSA
11/22/2015 | 1001147117 CA-UTI YES NO
Serratia marcescens
12/06/2015 | 1001148848 Skin YES NO
_ MRSA
12/11/2015 | 1001149791 Skin YES NO
MRSA
12/16/2015 | 1001150328 UTI YES NO
E. coli
12/17/2015 | 1001150584 CA-UTI YES NO
Staph.epidermidis
12/19/2015 | 1001150585 CA-UTI YES NO
E. coli
12/22/2015 | 1001151118 CA-UTI YES NO
Kleb oxytoca
12/22/2015 | 1001151075 Sputum YES NO
E.coli
12/31/2015 | 1001152146 Skin YES NO
MRSA
Reference:

February 2008. APIC/HICPAC Surveillance Definitions for Home Health Care and Home Hospice
Infections. Retrieved from URL 10/08/2014.
www.apic.org/Resource /TinyMceFileManager/Practice_Guidance/HH...

S:\Home Care\Clinical Record Review 2015\Clinical Record Review Quarter 4, 2015.docx




0.

PATIENT CARE SERVICES
DASHBOARD 2016



Patient Care Services Dashboard 2016

SONOMA
VALLEY HOSPITAL

Healing Here at Home

Medication Scanning
Rate 2015-2016 Nursing Turnover 2015-2016 RNs/Quarter
Q2 Q3 Goal Q2 Q3 Goal
80% SNF (n=15) <1
90% Acute (n=92) <3
90% Healing at Home (n=18) <1
Total Nursing Turnover <5
Falls
(Per 1000 days) 2015-2016 Professional RN Certification 2015-2016
Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 50th %tile Certification Higher Education
Undergrad [ Graduate |PostGrad
SNF 1.6 1.0 *2015 Accomplishments SVH Goal (Bachelors) (Masters) (PhD)
Acute 33 3.5 Emergency (CEN) (n=24) 0 1 14%
TOTAL 2.5 - 2.32% ICU_(CCRN) (n=17) 2 3 31% 6%
The Birthplace (n=17) 1 2 62% 19%
Hospital Acquired
Pressure Ulcer Incidents
(Per 1000 admissions) 2015-2016 Med Surg (MSRN) (n=19) 1 2 42% 6%
Q2 Q3 National Surgery (AORN, ASPAN) (n=15) 4 5 66%
3.17 SNF (Gerontology, Palliative care, Long-
term care, Resident Assessment
3.68 Coordinator) (n=15) 10 11 57% 7% 7%
Case Management (n=8) 2 3 63% 12%
Healing at Home (n=18) 2 3 50% 11%

*2015: Received $25K from grateful patient; funded wound care certification for SNF RN and SNF RN; RAC cert x2 SNF; Funded attendance at Risk Conference; purchased Continuing
Education modules for SVH Certified Nursing Assistants. Surgery RN received BSN; sponsored two RNs for telemetry training



/.

POLICY & PROCEDURES



SONOMA POLICY AND PROCEDURE
VALLEY HOSPITAL Approvals Signature Page

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Healing Here at Home R eview and Approval Requirements

The SVH departmental/organizational policies and/or procedures on the attached list have been reviewed and approved

by the following organizational leaders for meeting all of the following criteria. All of these policies and procedures are:
e Consistent with the Mission, Vision and Values of the Sonoma Valley Health Care District

Consistent with all Board Policy, Hospital Policy and Hospital Procedures

Meet all applicable law, regulation, and related accreditation standards

Consistent with prevailing standards of care

e Consistent with evidence-based practice
We recommend their acceptance by the Quality Committee and that the Quality Committee forward
them to the Sonoma Valley Health Care District Board with a recommendation to approve.

Organizational: Pharmacy Polices MM8610-151 Parenteral Nutrition Protocol &
MMS8610-156 Electrolyte Replacement Protocol

APPROVED BY: DATE:
Director of Pharmacy 4-11-16
Director’s/Manager’s Signature Printed Name
Chris Kutza
Brian Sebastian, MD Date

Chair, P.I. & P.T. Committees

Leslie Lovejoy, RN Date
Chief Quality & Nursing Officer

Keith J. Chamberlin, MD MBA Date
President of Medical Staff

Kelly Mather Date
Chief Executive Officer

Jane Hirsch Date
Chair, Board of Directors

Organizational-Medical Management Policies



SONOMA

VALLEY HOSPITAL

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

Policy Submission Summary Sheet

Title of Document: Organizational Policy

New Document or Revision written by: Chris Kutza
Date of Document: 4-11-16

Type:
X Revision
O New Policy

Regulatory:

X CIHQ
X CMS

X CDPH
U Other:

Organizational:

X Clinical [ Non-Clinical

O Departmental
U Interdepartmental (list departments effected)

Please briefly state changes to existing document/form or overview of new document/form here:
(include reason for change(s) or new document/form)

MM8610-151 Parenteral Nutrition Protocol- Revised to reflect new phosphorus reference range

—_—

MM8610-156 Electrolyte Replacement Protocol- Revised to reflect new phosphorus reference range

e r——

Reviewed; no changes by: Date Approved (Y/N) Comment
Policy & Procedure Team n/a

Surgery Committee n/a

Medicine Committee 4/14/2016 NES Chris to present

P.l. or P. T. Committee nfa -

Medical Executive Committee 4/21/2016 YEsS

Board Quality 4/27/2016

Board of Directors 5/05/2016




7 soNOMA Y
{ VALLEY HOSPITAL

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

SUBJECT: Parenteral Nutrition Protocol POLICY #MM8610-151
PAGE 1 OF 14
DEPARTMENT: Organizational EFFECTIVE: 04/88
APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy REVISED: 07/15, 02/16,
4/16
Purpose:

To assure appropriate ordering of parenteral nutrition (PN) solution and baseline laboratory data
in a standardized manner.

Policy:

When a prescriber orders parenteral nutrition (PN) per protocol, the nutrition support team
(NST), which consists of the pharmacist and registered dietitian (RD), will monitor patient-
specific laboratory and clinical parameters and use this information to determine PN formulas
and administration, and any subsequent adjustments.

Procedure:
Pharmacist's Responsibilities:

i

4.

The order for PN per protocol must be received by the pharmacist no later than 18:00 on
weekdays and 14:00 on weekends and holidays. Otherwise it will be initiated the
following morning.

When an order is received from the prescriber to initiate PN per protocol, the NST will
implement the protocol, including applicable laboratory tests and procedures, and modify
formulation as necessary.

a. If the prescriber does not wish the NST to adjust the formulation or infusion rate
without first contacting him/her, the prescriber must indicate this on the initial
order.

Using the PN monitoring guidelines discussed in this policy in the section titled
“Parenteral Nutrition Monitoring and Formulation’, an order will be placed per protocol by
the pharmacist for labs, the initial formulation, and any subsequent changes.

a. The pharmacist will attempt to use one of the standard PN formulas (appendix C)
to meet the nutritional needs of the patient.

i. This may be accomplished via adjustments to the volume and rate of
infusion, or adding ingredients to the standard bag when reasonable to do
SO.

b. [f patient needs cannot be accommodated using a standard formula, a custom
formula may be created (appendix C).

The RD will be notified of the PN Protocol in order to evaluate patient's protein/caloric
requirements. :

a. A nutritional assessment is performed by the RD with the first 48 hours.

b. Recommendations based on the RD’s assessment will be used in determining
the initial formula when available before the PN is to start.

c. The RD may recommend changes to the initial formulation based on their
assessment if not completed before the PN is started.

d. The pharmacist will take the recommendations into account when making
changes to the PN formula.




7 SONOMA &
& VALLEY HOSPITAL

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

SUBJECT: Parenteral Nutrition Protocol POLICY #MM8610-151
PAGE 2 OF 14

DEPARTMENT: Organizational EFFECTIVE: 04/88

APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy REVISED: 07/15, 02/16,
4/16

e. Nutrition support should be started at approximately 50% of the estimated needs
for a patient to avoid side effects.
i. If there are recommendations in the patient's record the recommended
solution can be utilized with a rate roughly half the goal rate.
f. Inthe absence of dietician recommendations the pharmacist may initiate
parenteral nutrition using Clinimix 4.25/5 % with or without electrolytes.

5. A PN Monitoring Form (appendix A) is initiated and maintained for each patient begun

6.

7.

on PN therapy.
a. The following information is initially recorded within the first 24 hours as a
baseline.
i. Patient information and current nutritional evaluation.
ii. Initial PN additive ingredient information (the PN recipe is entered on the
formulation record after calculations are made).
iii. Rate schedule and predicted caloric intake.
iv. Baseline laboratory parameters.
The pharmacist will complete a Parenteral Nutrition Compounding Form (Appendix B) to
be used as reference by the pharmacy technician preparing the PN bag.
The pharmacist will monitor lab parameters and record the results on the monitoring
record.
a. Monitoring of lab values will be performed as follows:
i. Baseline:
1) Patient weight
2) TPN Panel (includes complete metabolic panel (CMP), Mg, Phos,
Cholesterol, Triglycerides)
3) Prealbumin if PN anticipated to last >7 days
i. Routine:
1) 1/O daily
2) Weight daily
3) CBC weekly
4) PT/INR weekly
iii. Formula specific:
1) Peripheral PN (Dextrose =10%, < 900mQOsm/L)
a. TPN Panel Q Monday
b. Basic Metabolic Panel (BNP), Mg, & Phos Q Wednesday &
Friday
2) Central PN (Dextrose >10%, = 900mOsm/L)
a. TPN Panel Daily x3 days, then Q Mon-Wed-Fri
b. Glucose QPM x3 days, then Q Tues-Thurs-Sat-Sun




87 soNOMA Y
' VALLEY HOSPITAL

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

SUBJECT: Parenteral Nutrition Protocol POLICY #MM8610-151
PAGE 3 OF 14

DEPARTMENT: Organizational EFFECTIVE: 04/88

APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy REVISED: 07/15, 02/16,
4/16

iv. Other labs may be ordered as per the guidelines and recommendations in
this policy in the section titled “Parenteral Nutrition Monitoring and
Formulation”.

b. Should laboratory results indicate the need for adjustments to the formula, the
pharmacist will make necessary changes and will document the adjustments via
a patient care order per protocol.

i. The pharmacist may order supplemental electrolytes to be administered
separate from the PN per the electrolyte replacement protocol guidelines.

c. Only electrolytes, vitamins, and minerals are to be routinely added to the PN
solution.

i. Compatible medications such as insulin and H-2 blockers may be added
to the formulation if the patient’s clinical condition requires it.

d. Once a patient's PN is infusing, no additions or changes in composition
(dextrose, amino acids) or content (electrolytes, vitamins, minerals, etc.) will be
made to the bag.

i. Patients acutely requiring additional therapy (i.e., electrolytes or insulin)
will receive such therapy by bolus, infusion into another IV line, or by
piggyback.

ii. Formulation changes shall be considered to take effect with the next
container to be prepared.

Registered Dietitian's Responsibilities:

1. The RD shall be alerted that PN has been ordered.

a. The RD shall complete nutrition assessment within 48 hours of receiving a
dietary consultation notice.

2. In collaboration with the patient’s physician, the RD shall calculate calorie, protein, and
fluid needs for each patient and will provide the pharmacist with recommendations
regarding PN formulation, initiation, and goal rate required to meet pt nutritional needs
(see policy #8340-164 Nutritional Assess/Practice Guidelines: Adult/Geriatric).

3. The RD will complete a follow-up nutrition assessment to reassess the patient’s
nutritional status at least every 3 days for patients receiving PN, or more often as
clinically necessary.

Parenteral Nutrition Monitoring and Formulation:

Individual patient protein, energy, and fluid requirements should be determined from the
calculations described below and used to select the appropriate solution. Since most individuals
who are candidates for parenteral nutrition are receiving other IV therapy, additional fluid needs
can be met through concurrent IV access




7 sonomA W
| VALLEY HOSPITAL

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

SUBJECT: Parenteral Nutrition Protocol POLICY #MM8610-151
PAGE 4 OF 14

DEPARTMENT: Organizational EFFECTIVE: 04/88

APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy REVISED: 07/15, 02/16,
4/16

INDICATIONS FOR PARENTERAL NUTRITION (PN) IN ADULTS
Cases in which PN is frequently used:

1. A patient with good nutritional reserve, but it is anticipated that the Gl tract would not be
available for nutritional support for at least 7 to 10 days.

2. A patient who is severely malnourished or severely catabolic, but it is anticipated that the
Gl tract would not be available for nutritional support for 5 to 7 days.

Cases in which PN may be helpful:

1. A patient under moderate physiological stress from major surgery, trauma, burns, etc.,
but it is anticipated that the Gl tract would not be available for nutritional support for at
least 5 days.

2. A patient with inflammatory bowel disease, who is not responding to medical therapy.

3. An immunocompromised patient with poor nutritional status and documented
malabsorption on medical management, who is not responding to enteral therapy.

Cases in which PN has little or no value:

1. A patient who has minimal stress or trauma and it is anticipated that the Gl tract would
be available for nutritional support within 5 days.

2. A patient with good nutritional reserves in whom the use of PN would be less than seven
(7) days.

3. End stage, terminally ill patients, who are at comfort care level.

ENERGY (CALORIE) REQUIREMENTS

The amount of energy needed is a function of basal needs (those required to do daily metabolic
work), plus an additional amount for healing or repair of nutritional deficits and any activity.
Basal needs vary depending on weight, height, age, and sex. The caloric requirements of most
individuals can be met by giving an additional 30-40% of calories above basal needs. Feeding in
excess of caloric requirements will not improve nutritional status more quickly and may lead to
complications of fatty liver and CO, retention. Energy requirements may change during the
course of illness, and therefore continued monitoring and reassessment of requirements are
necessary to avoid complications of under- or over-feeding patients.

When estimating energy requirements, the patient's actual body weight (ABW) should be used
unless the patient fits one of the following categories:
1. Over-hydrated and/or edematous but not obese-use ideal body weight (IBW):
a. Females: 100 Ib for the first 5 ft plus 5 Ib for each additional inch over 5ft.
b. Males: 106 Ib for the first 5 ft plus 6 Ib for each additional inch above 5 ft.
2. Obese, defined as greater than 120% of ideal body weight, use adjusted body weight:
a. Adjusted Body Weight (kg)= IBW + 0.25 (ABW-IBW)

Estimation of daily basal needs:




! VALLEY HOSPITAL

SONDMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

SUBJECT: Parenteral Nutrition Protocol POLICY #MM8610-151
PAGE 5 OF 14

DEPARTMENT: Organizational EFFECTIVE: 04/88

APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy REVISED: 07/15, 02/16,
4/16

The following estimates are a quick guide meets the needs of most patients. They are based on
stress level, activity, and degree of malnutrition. Although these calculations are useful, they are
only estimates and require adjustments according to weight changes.
o 25-30 Kcal/kg body weight for non-ambulatory or sedentary adults.
e 30-35 Kcal/ kg body weight for slightly hypermetabolic patients, for weight gain, or
for an anabolic patient.
e 35 Kcallkg body weight for hypermetabolic or severely stressed patients or patients
who have malabsorption.
PROTEIN REQUIREMENTS
The goal of protein supplementation is to minimize the degree of net nitrogen loss. Since protein
reserves do not exist in the body, protein must be continually replenished. Protein requirements
can be estimated as a function of patient weight. If the patient is obese, (>30% of IBW), use
MAW to calculate requirements. Excessive protein supplementation results in urea genesis and
a subsequent rise in BUN.

Normal Renal Function

Maintenance - 0.8-1 gm of protein/kg/day
Moderate Stress - 1.2-1.3 gm of protein/kg/day
Severe Stress - 1.3-1.5 gm of protein/kg/day

Renal Failure

Mild Renal Failure (CrCl < 50 ml/min)

Moderate Renal Failure (CrCl 20-30ml/min)

Severe Renal Failure (CrCl £ 10ml/min)
Based on Creatinine Clearance
CrCl 41-50 mi/min-  0.8-1 gm of protein/kg/day
CrCl 26-40 ml/min- 0.8 gm of protein/kg/day
CrCl 11-25 mi/min- 0.6 gm of protein/kg/day
CrCl = 10 ml/min- 0.5 gm of protein/kg/day

Hepatic Failure - Begin at 1 gm of protein/kg/day increase as tolerated to 1.5-2gm of
protein/kg/day

Hepatic failure with Encephalopathy - 0.6-0.8 gm of protein/kg/day (no less than 40 gm /day)

Measurement
Serum albumin is the most commonly used plasma protein to determine nutritional
status. Albumin is a good measure of serum protein stores, but since the half-life is so
long and the body pool is large, it is not a very accurate predictor of short term
responses to nutritional support. Serum albumin is also limited in its usefulness as a




[ VALLEY HOSPITAL
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

SUBJECT: Parenteral Nutrition Protocol POLICY #MM8610-151
PAGE 6 OF 14

DEPARTMENT: Organizational EFFECTIVE: 04/88

APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy REVISED: 07/15, 02/16,
4/16

nutritional marker because it can be affected by stress, inflammation, fluid status,
surgery, or supplemental albumin. Pre-albumin also has been reported to be sensitive
indicator for nutritional status because it can show changes at a time when the more
commonly evaluated, longer half-life plasma proteins do not change. It is also limited in
its use because it is markedly affected by stress and inflammation and it is not always
available for laboratory assay at every hospital. It is recommended to monitor
pre-albumin weekly in the hospitalized patient as a marker for protein repletion. In
general, rises in serum proteins are considered as evidence of nutritional recovery.
However, interpretation of plasma protein concentration changes can be confounded in
the hospitalized patient; an increase plasma concentration may reflect protein
anabolism, decreased catabolism, change in intravascular/extravascular body water
compartments, or a combination of each.

If baseline triglycerides higher than 300 mg/dl, fat emulsion will be used 2-3 times
weekly for prevention of fatty acid deficiency and not as a calorie source.

PreAlbumin (Normal prealbumin: 17 to 34 mg/dl)

Prealbumin is the best marker of malnutrition
Short serum half-life--2 days

Less affect by liver disease than other proteins
Not affected by hydration status

Not affected by Vitamin Deficiency (except zinc)

Interpretation in Malnutrition

Protein Malnutrition Diagnosis
o Prealbumin <5 mg/dl. Predicts poor prognosis
o Prealbumin <10 mg/dl: High risk
v" Regquires aggressive nutritional supplementation
o Prealbumin <15: Increased risk of malnutrition.
v" Monitoring recommended twice weekly.
Protein Malnutrition Monitoring
o Findings suggestive of adequate nutritional support
v" Prealbumin level rising 2 mg/dl per day
v Prealbumin level returns to normal by 8 days
o Findings requiring intense nutritional (e.g. TPN)
v" Prealbumin level rises <4 mg/dl in 8 days
o No need to monitor pre-Albumin with liver failure; liver failure causes decrease
concentration of pre-Albumin levels.

FLUID REQUIREMENTS




i VALLEY HOSPITAL

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

SUBJECT: Parenteral Nutrition Protocol POLICY #MM8610-151
PAGE 7 OF 14

DEPARTMENT: Organizational EFFECTIVE: 04/88

APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy REVISED: 07/15, 02/16,
4/16

Fluid requirements may be estimated as follows:
e Fluid volume in mi/day = 1500 ml+([20 ml/kg][ABW-20kg])
e Or 1 mlper1calinnormal PN patients
e Or 30-35 mi/kg body weight (adult)
o Minimum fluid intake should be approximately 1500 mi/day.

ELECTROLYTES

Electrolyte requirements in patients receiving parenteral nutrition are specific and influenced by
nutritional status. Standard electrolyte supplementation for a stable adult patient, without organ
failure, is outlined below. Correction of significant electrolyte imbalance in unstable patients
should be made via the PN solution, a separate infusion, and/or IV bolus doses.

e The preferred standard solution for initiation of therapy will be Clinimix E 4.25/5
containing the following electrolytes:

Electrolyte per liter PN
Na+ 35 mEqg
K+ 30 mEq
PO4--- 15 mM
Cl- 39 mEq
Mg++ 5 mEqg
Cat++ 4.5 mEq
Acetate 70 mEq

* Acetate may be utilized as the counter ion for sodium and potassium in acidotic patients
and will be added as needed to balance excess Na and K (Na and K available as NaCl,
KCI, or NaAc, KAc).

e A custom solution may be specified later or at the initiation of therapy however due to
clean room procedures compounding may only occur during specified hours.

Guidelines for Formulation Adjustment: _
e Refer to individual electrolytes for adjustment recommendations

Laboratory parameters are assessed as follows:
e Central PN (final dextrose conc > 10%, 2900 mOsm/L): TPN panel daily for 3 days, then
M-W-F (plus supplement blood glucose monitoring)
o Peripheral PN (final dextrose conc < 10%, <900 mOsm/L): TPN panel x 1, then weekly
(Mondays) and Panel 7 twice weekly (Wed & Fri)
e In case of unstable electrolytes or glucose, additional monitoring may be warranted.

The pharmacist should use the lab data in conjunction with the following guidelines to monitor
glucose & electrolytes. Unless the physician's orders state "no protocol,” the electrolyte
formulation may be regularly adjusted to maintain Na, K, Mg, Ca, Cl & PO, levels within normal




¥ sonoma W
{ VALLEY HOSPITAL

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

SUBJECT: Parenteral Nutrition Protocol POLICY #MM8610-151
PAGE 8 OF 14

DEPARTMENT: Organizational EFFECTIVE: 04/88

APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy REVISED: 07/15, 02/16,
4/16

limits. It is preferable to make small changes in reaction to electrolytes "trends" rather than wait
for levels to fall outside the normal range. Once the patient is stable the cholesterol and
triglycerides can be monitored once weekly.

In cases where an electrolyte is outside of its "extended" normal range (see below), the
physician must be consulted before making a formulations change. The physician is also
consulted when there are "unexplained" acute changes in glucose or electrolytes.

"Extended" Goal Ranges for Electrolytes
Sodium 130-160 mEq/L

Potassium 3.4-5.3 mEqg/L

Chloride 90-110 mEg/L

Magnesium 1.5-2.4 mEqg/L

Phosphorus 2.2-4.6 mEq/L

Calcium (adjusted) 8.2-10.6 mEqg/L

Sodium (136-145 mEag/L, or mmole/L)

Hyponatremia:

Dilutional hyponatremia: extracellular fluid compartment expands with no increase in
sodium. (for example: cirrhosis, CHF, and nephrosis or the administration of albumin or
mannitol)
o Treatment: Salt and water restriction by decreasing sodium and/or rate of PN
administration plus diuretics.
Sodium depletion hyponatremia: presents as a low serum sodium concentration without
edema. (example: mineralocorticoid deficiencies, sodium wasting renal disease)
o Treatment: Increase Na" in PN solution or addition of sodium chloride tablets as
a supplement.

Hypernatremia:

Loss of fluids: for example in diabetes insipidus where free water is lost or in
gastroenteritis where fluid is lost via vomiting or diarrhea. Other signs of dehydration
include elevated hematocrit or BUN/creatinine ratio >20.
o Treatment: Hydration via starting another IV infusion and/or increasing the PN
rate.
Excessive salt intake: for example in patients receiving IV administration of hypertonic
salt solution.
o Treatment: Discontinue the hypertonic solution and/or decrease Na+ in PN
solution.

Potassium (3.5-5.1 mEg/L, or mmol/L)

Hypokalemia:




7 SONOMA Y
| VALLEY HOSPITAL

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

SUBJECT: Parenteral Nutrition Protocol POLICY #MM8610-151
PAGE 9 OF 14

DEPARTMENT: Organizational EFFECTIVE: 04/88

APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy REVISED: 07/15, 02/16,
4/16

¢ High level glucose administration can lead to hyperglycemic osmotic diuresis or in
conjunction with insulin production can cause an intracellular shift of potassium. Other
potential causes include use of diuretics, protracted vomiting and/or severe diarrhea with
decreased food intake, loss of acid, loss of sodium, and the development of alkalosis.

o Treatment: Treat underlying causes, stabilize glucose/insulin and/or increase the
K" in PN solution (in acute cases give IV bolus doses of potassium). Bolus dose
should not occur within 4 hours of blood draw to monitor K+.
Hyperkalemia:

o Can result from decreased renal excretion of potassium, exogenous potassium
ingestion, or excessive cellular breakdown such as hemolysis, burns, crush injuries,
surgery, and infections

o Treatment: Assure that lab value is not erroneous due to cell lysis in test tube.
Eliminate/treat underlying cause, reduce K" in PN solution.

Chloride (98-107 mEq/L, or mmol/L)
e No real diagnostic value other than to validate serum sodium concentration.
Hypochloremia:

e May result from excessive gastrointestinal loss of chloride-rich fluid (e.g., vomiting,
diarrhea, gastric suctioning, or intestinal fistulas). Hypochloremia may also result from
significant diuresis accompanying metabolic alkalosis

o Treatment: Treat underlying cause, increase CI” in PN solution.
Hyperchloremia:

e May be indicative of a hyperchloremic metabolic acidosis. Clinically, hyperchloremia in
the absence of metabolic acidosis is seldom encountered because chloride retention is
usually accompanied by sodium and water retention

o Treatment: Generally, alteration in the serum concentration of chloride is seldom
the primary indicator of a major medical problem. Assess for acidosis, decrease
CI in PN solution.

Calcium (8.6-10.3 mg/dL)

e Since calcium is predominantly bound to albumin, assessment should be based on
“corrected” calcium levels as follows:

o Adjusted Ca++ = Observed Ca++ + 0.8(4 - observed albumin)
Hypocalcemia:

e Usually due to a deficiency in either the production or response to parathyroid hormone
(e.g. hypoparathyroidism) or vitamin D (e.g. related to gastrectomy, chronic pancreatitis,
or small bowel disease). Some enzyme stimulating drugs (e.g. Phenobarbital, phenytoin,
rifampin) can cause a decrease in production of 25-hydroxycholecalciferol. Chronic renal
disease can also cause hypocalcemia

o Treatment: Treat underlying cause and/or increase Ca++ in PN solution.




7 sonomA &
| VALLEY HOSPITAL

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

SUBJECT: Parenteral Nutrition Protocol POLICY #MM8610-151
PAGE 10 OF 14

DEPARTMENT: Organizational EFFECTIVE: 04/88

APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy REVISED: 07/15, 02/16,
4/16

Hypercalcemia:
e May be due to malignancy, hyperparathyroidism, paget's disease, milk-alkali syndrome,
granulomatous disorders, thiazide diuretics, or vitamin D intoxication.
o Treatment: Eliminate the underlying cause and/or decrease Ca++ in PN solution.
Increasing phosphorus (if hypophosphatemic) can lower calcium.

Phosphate (2.5-5.0 mg/dL)
Hypophosphatemia:
¢ High level glucose administration can lead to hyperglycemic osmotic diuresis or in
conjunction with insulin production can cause an intracellular shift of phosphorus. Other
causes include malabsorption, renal phosphate losses secondary to
hyperparathyroidism accompanying hypocalcemia and vitamin D malabsorption. Also,
aluminum-containing antacids can cause decrease in serum phosphate concentration.
o Treatment: Eliminate the underlying cause, stabilize glucose and/or increase the
phosphorous in PN solution.
Hyperphosphatemia:
e Most commonly caused by renal insufficiency, although hypervita-minosis D and
hypoparathyroidism are also significant causes.
o Treatment: Reduce phosphorus in PN solution. Increasing calcium (if
hypocalcemic) can lower phosphorus.

Magnesium (1.9-2.7 mg/dL)
Hypomagnesemia:

e Generally due to decreased intake. Other factors similar to hypokalemia. Also
hypercalcemia & hypophosphatemia can increase Mg++ loss, as can use of
aminoglycosides, amphoterecin & osmotic diuretics

o Treatment: Treat underlying cause and/or increase Mg++ in PN solution (if acute
can use |V bolus therapy of 8-16mEq). Note: up to 50% can be lost in urine
during repletion, thus repletion should occur over days rather than over hours.
Follow-up Mg++ levels should be drawn at least 4 hours after last bolus dose.

Hypermagnesemia:

e Most likely related to reduced renal elimination. Can also be related to hypothyroidism or
concurrent use of lithium.

o Treatment: Reduce Mg++ in PN solution.

Glucose (70-105 mg/dL)
Hypoglycemia:
e Most likely due to abrupt discontinuation of PN infusion or decrease in glucose
concentration with continued insulin production or misadjustment of insulin dose.
o Treatment: Treat the underlying cause and/or give additional dextrose.




{7/ SONOMA &
{ VALLEY HOSPITAL

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

SUBJECT: Parenteral Nutrition Protocol POLICY #MM8610-151
PAGE 11 OF 14

DEPARTMENT: Organizational EFFECTIVE: 04/88

APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy REVISED: 07/15, 02/16,
4/16

Hyperglycemia:

e Blood glucose of 120-200 mg/dL is generally acceptable while receiving PN. Levels
between 200 & 250 mg/dL can be acceptable, but warrants urine glucose measurement
to monitor for glucosuria. The dextrose concentration is a concern in diabetic (or
borderline) patients.

o Treatment: Cover with sliding scale insulin and/or add insulin to PN solution.

Vitamins and Minerals
e (MVI Adult) “MVI-13" 10 ml daily (Formulation listed below)

Vitamin Amount Vitamin Amount
A 3,300 units(1 mg)  Niacin 40 mg
C 100 mg Riboflavin(B2) 3.6 mg
D 200 units(5mcg) Thiamine(B 3 mg
E 10 units(I0 mg) Pyridoxine(B6) 4mg
Folic acid 400 mcg B12 5 mcg
Pantothenic acid 15 mg Biotin 60 mcg
Phytonadione 150 meg
Trace Elements
e Once daily
o Standard formula (Zinc 3mg, Copper 1.2mg, Manganese 0.3mg, Chromium
12mcg)
Reference:

e http://www.nchi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi?cmd=search&db=PubMed&term=Beck
[AU] AND 2002 [DP]

e Am Fam Physician [TA] Beck (2002) Am Fam Physician 65(8):1575-8

e  http://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi?ecmd=search&db=PubMed&term=Bernstei
n [AU] AND 1995 [DP] AND Nutrition [TA] Bernstein (1995) Nutrition 11:170

e “The Hitchhikers Guide to Parenteral Nutrition Management for Adult Patients”, Practical
Gastroenterology, July 2006

o Policy #8340-164 Nutritional Assess/Practice Guidelines: Adult/Geriatric
Policy #MIM8610-156 Electrolyte Replacement Protocol




SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

VALLEY HOSPITAL -

SUBJECT: Parenteral Nutrition Protocol

DEPARTMENT: Organizational

APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy

POLICY #MM8610-151
PAGE 12 OF 14
EFFECTIVE: 04/88

REVISED: 07/15, 02/16,
4/16

Appendix:

Appendix A: Parenteral Nutrition Monitoring Record
PARENTERAL NUTRITION MONITORING RECORD woz/2016)

| PATIENT INFORMATION

Name: Rm# MD: Route: P C :‘E’:#
NUTRITIONAL ASSESSMENT

Total Calday Tet. Protein....... Gmiday BW...... Kg ActualBW Kg Hifin)
MITE[TIONAL V&UJETICN

Sodium gy

Potassium (3.5-5.1 mg/d)
Chionide (98107 mgia) O
Glucose (T0-105mg/dly :
BUN (7-25 mgidn) |

Srmatining {0.6-1.3 mg/di)

Tot. Protein (6.4-8.9 gmid])

Albumin (3.5-5.7 gmidI)

Calcium* (8.6-10.3 mg/di)

Phosphorus (2.5-5.0 mg/dl)

Cholesterol (<200 mg/dl)

Triglyceride (<150 mg/dm)

Magnesium {1.8-2.Tmg/dl)

Other

MONITORING RECORD
[ I I I I I I

Phammacist
*Adjusted Sor Albumin (2-Afbumin level) x 0.2 « messored Cass




SONOMA
VALLEY HOSPITAL

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

SUBJECT: Parenteral Nutrition Protocol

DEPARTMENT: Organizational

APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy

POLICY #MM8610-151
PAGE 13 OF 14
EFFECTIVE: 04/88

REVISED: 07/15, 02/16,
4/16

Appendix B: Parenteral Nutrition Compounding Form

NAME: ROOM:: DATE: MD:
CainmEqgiL (8)
MginmEQ/L (8)
PO inmMIL [10) MVI-13 mifday
Regular Insuiin in unitsibag (0) TRACE :
D ose
AMIng Acids 8.5 % -----emeeeeeeeeee Total protein gramsiday
lAmino Acids 10 2 --------cceeeemeeee e Calories from lipid
FT T T L —— Calories totaléday
Lipid %
T s
VOLUMES COMPOUNDED
[Na Acetate (2 mEqimi) I
{NaPhos (Na 4 mEqimi, P 3 0.0 0.0]
KC1({2 mEq/mi) o) 0.0
K Acetate (2 mEg/ml)in ml oof o0
K Phos [ K 4.4 mEqiml, P 3 mMalimi)
MgS04 (4 mEqiml) 0.0 o0
CaGluconate [0.465 mEqgimi) 0.0|| 0.0
MVI-13 of o
Trace Elements 0 1]
Mo Insulin
CALCULATION PREPARATION RECORD
BTL/BAGHE DATE
INITIALS TIHE
TECH
PFHARM




/%oFfT

VALLEY HOSPITAL

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

SUBJECT: Parenteral Nutrition Protocol POLICY #MM8610-151

PAGE 14 OF 14

DEPARTMENT: Organizational EFFECTIVE: 04/88

APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy REVISED: 07/15, 02/18,

4/16
Appendix C: Parenteral Nutrition Order Form
PARENTERAL NUTRITION ORDERS
Peripheral or Central Central Administration Only Custom (Central or Peripheral)
[m} %;mg& E4.255 O Clinimix E5/256 O Custom
(Am:%{ 4. 2% Dextrose 5%) (Amino Acids 5%/Dextrose 25%%
1 g % Amino Acid
Amino Acids 42.5g/L Amino Acid 50 g/L B
Dextrose 50 g/l Dextrose 250g/L A Dexirose
) — MBI
Sodium 35 mEglL Sodium 35 mEgL s L
' Potassium 30mEg/iL Potassium 30mEa/L B
. Magnesiu mEgL
Magnesium 5 mEg/L Magnesium S mEg/L Ca:ium " 5
. PR, . -
Calcium 4.5 mEg/L Calcium 4.5 mEq/L y 3
Ehosphate. ..ol
Phosphate 15mMgliL Phosphate 15mMol/L
Acetate mEqUL
Acetate TOmEqQ/L Acetate SOmEgL ke i
! |, -
Chioride 39 mzal e Fat Emulsion % m
O Multivitamin 10ml O Muttivitamin 10 ml S e
O Standard TraceElements 1mi [0 Standard TraceElements 1m a %ndardTl:oe ki
O Regulsringyii............unist. |0 Reguisrinsyin. .. ynist | R .
NS TS
Total Volume =
- Total CaloriesL = 1050 ‘
Totzl CaloriesiL =340 Total C 1=
Lipids:

;1-m;;-1u-mmr AT

Other [V solutionandrate:;

inmal gmnmrﬁm rate: _ -m Lhr; Increase by

{per dietitian recommendation)
Decreasethe rate ofthe otherlV solution(s) proportionately as parenteral nutritionrate increases.
D/C previous IV solution(s)when parenteral nutrition reaches goalrate of

mi/hr every

hrstoagoslrategf _ mlhr

ml/hr

mmfm ] I:l..

Other;

Sfandard Laboratory & Nursing Orders:

Baseline:
O Weighpatient
O TPNpanel*

O Mg, Phos (only)
Routine:

O PreAlbumin (if parenteral nutrition anticipated duration>7 days)

For PPN (final conc. of dextrose £10%) draw TPN panel® q Monday, BMP every Wednesday/Friday
For TPN (final conc. of dextrose >10%) drawTPN panel* gam x3 days, then gM-W-F; Accu-chek glucose every
pmx3 days, then T-Th-Sat-Sun.inam
/O and weights daily
CBC and PT every Monday
- glucose
Sliding scale regularinsulin (indicate scale):

oooo oo

units g hr
“IPN pane-CMF, Mg, P.. Ghal, & trigl.




£ N

VALLEY HOSPITAL

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

SUBJECT: Electrolyte Replacement Protocol

DEPARTMENT: Organizational

APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy

POLICY #MM8610-156

PAGE 1 OF 4
EFFECTIVE: 2/10

REVISED: 2/16, 4/16

Purpose:

To standardize the replacement of Potassium, Magnesium and Phosphorus in ICU patients.

Policy:

Upon orders by a prescriber to initiate the “Electrolyte Replacement Protocol” the guidelines set

forth in this protocol will be implemented. Nursing and pharmacy will

collaborate per this

protocol to provide appropriate replacement electrolytes to the patient based on lab values for
potassium, phosphorus, and/or magnesium. This protocol is intended for ICU patients only and

will not be used on any patient meeting exclusion criteria.

Protocol:
Exclusion Criteria:
e Age <18 years old
e Serum creatinine >2mg/dL
o Weight <45kg
e Diabetic ketoacidosis

Potassium:
Serum Potassium Oral Dose’ IVPB Dose’”
(mmol/L) (Adminster Tab or Liquid if | Peripheral: 10meqg/hr max rate
able to tolerate PO) : Central: 20meg/hr max rate

>3.9 No Dose No Dose

36-39 20meq g2h x 2 doses 40meq total

3.1-35 20meq g2h x 3 doses 60mEq total

26-3.0 20meq g2h x 4 doses 80mEq total
<2.5 Contact MD

"The oral route will be used when possible or reasonable to do so

*Continuous cardiac monitoring is recommended when the infusion rate exceeds 10meqg/hr




Y/ SONOMA &
VALLEY HOSPITAL

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Healing Here at Home

SUBJECT: Electrolyte Replacement Protocol POLICY #MMB8610-156
PAGE 2 OF 4
DEPARTMENT: Organizational EFFECTIVE: 2/10
APPROVED BY: Director of Pharmacy REVISED: 2/16, 4/16
Phosphorus:
Serum Phosphorus Sodium Phosphate or Potassium Phosphate IVPB Doses
(mg/dl) (infuse 15mMol over 4 hrs or 30mMol over 6hrs)
=26 No Dose; supplement any K+ shortage w/ KCL
2.0-25 15mMol Phosphate (as Sodium) in 250mlI NS over 4 hrs
Unless K <3.9, 15mMol Phosphate (as Potassium) in 250ml NS over 4hrs
then use (reduce K+ dose by 20meq)
<1.9 30mMol Phosphate (as Sodium) in 500ml NS over 6hrs
Unless K <3.9, 30mMol Phosphate (as Potassium) in 500ml NS over 6 hrs
then use (reduce K+ dose by 40mEq)
Magnesium:
Serum Magnesium Magnesium Sulfate
(mg/dl) IVPB Dose
22.3 No Dose
2.0-2.2 1 gm over 30 minutes
1.7-1.9 2 gms over 60 minutes
1.4-1.6 3 gms over 90 minutes
1.0-1.3 4